
AGENDA

BWRDD ADDYSG, SGILIAU A DIWYLLIANT Y CABINET

DYDD IAU, 22 GORFFENNAF 2021
 

YN SYTH AR ÔL CYFARFOD PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISÏAU AC 
ADNODDAU'R CABINET 

O bell trwy Teams

RHAID GOSOD POB FFÔN SYMUDOL AR Y MODD DISTAW AR 
GYFER PARHAD Y CYFARFOD

1. Penodi Cadeirydd  

2. Croeso a galw'r enwau  

3. Cyhoeddiadau'r Cadeirydd  

4. Datganiadau o fuddiannau  

5. Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol  (Tudalennau 3 - 10)

6. Forward Work Programme 2021/2022  (Tudalennau 11 - 12)

7. Dyddiadau Tymor Ysgolion Castell-nedd Port Talbot 2023/2024  
(Tudalennau 13 - 22)

8. Penodi/Diswyddo Llywodraethwyr yr Awdurdod Lleol  (Tudalennau 
23 - 52)

9. Eitemau brys  
Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn ôl 
disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Offeryn Statudol 2001 Rhif 2290 
(fel y’i diwygiwyd).



K.Jones
Prif Weithredwr

Canolfan Ddinesig
Port Talbot 

16/07/2021

Aelodau’r Bwrdd Addysg, Sgiliau a Diwylliant y Cabinet: 

Y Cynghorwyr   A.R.Lockyer a/ac P.A.Rees



- 1 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

COFNOD A BENDERFYNIADAU GWEITHREDOL

Y CABINET - DYDD IAU, 18 MAWRTH 2021

BWRDD ADDYSG, SGILIAU A DIWYLLIANT Y CABINET

O BELL TRWY TEAMS

Aelodau Bwrdd y Cabinet:

Cynghorwyr: A.R.Lockyer a/ac P.A.Rees (Cadeirydd)

Swyddogion sy’n Bresennol:

A.Evans, C.Millis, H.Lervy, H.Lewis, P.Walker, J.Burge, K.Gilbert, R.Bowen, 
C.Davies a/ac T.Davies

1. PENODI CADEIRYDD 

Cytunwyd y dylid penodi'r Cynghorydd P A Rees yn Gadeirydd ar gyfer y 
cyfarfod.

2. CYHOEDDIADAU'R CADEIRYDD 

Estynnodd y Cadeirydd ddymuniadau gorau, ar ran yr Aelodau, i Aled 
Evans, a fyddai'n ymddeol cyn bo hir o swydd Cyfarwyddwr Addysg, 
Hamdden a Dysgu Gydol Oes. 

3. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU 

Nodwyd bod gan aelodau oddefeb a oedd yn caniatáu iddynt siarad a 
phleidleisio ar faterion ysgolion.

Gwnaeth y swyddog canlynol ddatganiad o fudd ar ddechrau'r cyfarfod:

Wayne John - parthed: Adroddiad Blynyddol Safonau Llyfrgelloedd 
Cyhoeddus Cymru 2019-20, gan ei fod yn 

Tudalen3

Eitem yr Agenda5



- 2 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

aelod o Grŵp Cyfeirio Llywodraethu Cymru ar 
Safonau Llyfrgelloedd Cyhoeddus Cymru.

4. COFNODION Y CYFARFOD BLAENOROL 

Penderfyniad:

Cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 22 Ionawr, 2021.

5. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH 2021-2022 

Nodi'r Blaenraglen Waith.

6. PENODI A DISWYDDO CYNRYCHIOLWYR LLYWODRAETHWYR YR 
AWDURDOD LLEOL 

Penderfyniadau:

Yn unol â'r polisi cymeradwy, dylid penodi Cynrychiolwyr Llywodraethwyr 
Awdurdodau Lleol i'r swyddi gwag presennol a'r swyddi gwag sydd ar 
ddod fel a ganlyn, ac fel y nodir yn atodiad 1 i'r adroddiad a 
ddosbarthwyd:

Ysgol Dyddiad y 
Swydd Wag

Penderfyniad

Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Blaengwrach

Yn syth Penodi Mrs Yun Yun Herbert

Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Coedffranc

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Cwmnedd

Yn syth Penodi Mr Richard Knoyle

Ysgol 
Gynradd y 
Gnoll

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Godre’r-
graig

Yn syth Penodi Mrs Delyth Danaher

Ysgol Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Tudalen4



- 3 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

Gynradd 
Sandfields
Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Gatholig San 
Joseff

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Gatholig San 
Joseff

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Ysgol 
Gatholig a 
Chanolfan 
Chweched 
Dosbarth 
San Joseff

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Ysgol 
Gynradd 
Tonnau

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

YGG Castell 
Nedd

Yn syth Penodi Mr Christopher Shaw

YGG 
Pontardawe

Yn syth Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

YGG 
Rhosafan

Yn syth Penodi Mrs Sarah-Louise 
Hockin

Ysgol Bae 
Baglan

Yn syth
Yn syth

Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol
Gwneir penodiad yn y dyfodol

Ysgol 
Gymraeg 
Ystalyfera – 
Bro Dur

Yn syth Penodi Mr Gavin Thomas

Rheswm dros y penderfyniadau:

Galluogi'r Awdurdod i gyfrannu at lywodraethu ysgolion yn effeithiol drwy 
gynrychiolaeth ar gyrff llywodraethu ysgolion.

Rhoi Penderfyniadau ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

Tudalen5



- 4 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

7. SAFONAU LLYFRGELLOEDD CYHOEDDUS CYMRU, ADRODDIAD 
BLYNYDDOL 2019-2020 

Penderfyniad:

Cymeradwyo Adroddiad Blynyddol Safonau Llyfrgelloedd Cyhoeddus 
Cymru i Lywodraeth Cymru 2019-20, a nodi cynnwys Adroddiad Asesu 
Blynyddol 2019-20.

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Galluogi'r cyngor i gydymffurfio â'i ddyletswydd statudol o ddarparu 
gwasanaeth llyfrgell yng Nghastell-nedd Port Talbot.

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

8. DERBYNIADAU YSGOLION CYMUNEDOL 2022 - 2023 

Nododd yr Aelodau ddiwygiad i'r adroddiad a ddosbarthwyd. Esboniodd 
swyddogion y dylai Paragraff 9 ddweud:

'Yn ei gyfarfod ar 25 Tachwedd 2020, cymeradwyodd y Cabinet 
ymgynghoriad ar drefniadau derbyn arfaethedig ar gyfer ysgolion 
cymunedol.'

Penderfyniad:

Ar ôl rhoi sylw dyledus i'r asesiad effaith integredig, ac yn unol â'r Côd 
Derbyn i Ysgolion 2013 a Rheoliadau Addysg (Penderfynu Trefniadau 
Derbyn) (Cymru) 2006, penderfynwyd cymeradwyo'r trefniadau derbyn ar 
gyfer ysgolion cymunedol mewn perthynas â blwyddyn academaidd 
2022/2023, fel y nodir yn atodiad A i'r adroddiad a ddosbarthwyd.

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Galluogi'r cyngor i gyflawni dyletswyddau statudol a chanllawiau arfer da 
mewn perthynas â derbyn disgyblion i ysgolion cymunedol.

Tudalen6



- 5 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

Ymgynghoriad:

Mae'r eitem hon wedi bod yn destun ymgynghoriad allanol.

9. DYDDIADAU TYMHORAU YSGOL 2023-2024 

Penderfyniad:

Dylid cytuno ar ddyddiadau tymhorau ysgol 2023/2024 (fel y nodir yn yr 
adroddiad a ddosbarthwyd) ar gyfer ymgynghori, a'u cyflwyno i 
Lywodraeth Cymru erbyn diwrnod gwaith terfynol mis Awst 2021.

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Galluogi'r awdurdod i gyflawni ei ddyletswyddau statudol.

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

Ymgynghoriad:

Bydd yr eitem hon yn destun ymgynghoriad allanol.

10. CYFANSODDIAD DIWYGIEDIG FFORWM YSGOLION 

Penderfyniad:

Cymeradwyo Cyfansoddiad Diwygiedig Fforwm Ysgolion, fel y'i nodir yn 
atodiad A i'r adroddiad a ddosbarthwyd.

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Galluogi'r awdurdod i barhau i gyflawni ei ddyletswyddau statudol.

Tudalen7



- 6 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

11. SYSTEM RHEOLI GWYBODAETH ANGHENION DYSGU 
YCHWANEGOL 

Penderfyniad:

Ar ôl ystyried yr Asesiad Effaith Integredig, dylid dirprwyo awdurdod i'r 
Pennaeth Trawsnewid i gynnwys y cyngor yn y trefniadau cytundebol a 
nodir yn yr adroddiad a ddosbarthwyd.

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Caniatáu i'r awdurdod fwrw ymlaen â threfniadau cytundebol gyda'r 
darparwr, yn barod ar gyfer gweithredu deddfwriaeth newydd.

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

12. MYNEDIAD I GYFARFODYDD 

Penderfyniad:

Yn unol â Rheoliad 4(3) a (5) Offeryn Statudol 2001 Rhif 2290, gwahardd 
y cyhoedd ar gyfer yr eitemau busnes canlynol a oedd yn debygol o 
ddatgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig fel a diffinnir ym Mharagraff 14 Rhan 4 
Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

13. HEN GAE ASTROTURF LLIFOLEUEDIG YSGOL GYFUN CYMER 
AFAN  (EITHRIEDIG O DAN BARAGRAFF 14) 

Penderfyniad:

Datgan bod y cae astro turf annibynnol â llifoleuadau ar dir Ysgol 
Gynradd Cymer Afan, fel cyfleuster dros ben i ofynion gweithredol 
parhaus y Gwasanaeth Addysg, Hamdden a Dysgu Gydol Oes.

Tudalen8



- 7 -

Dydd Iau, 18 Mawrth 2021

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Galluogi'r Pennaeth Eiddo ac Adfywio i ddechrau trafodaethau ar brydles 
bosib.

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

14. TRAETH ABERAFAN - GWASANAETH ACHUB BYWYD (EITHRIEDIG 
O DAN BARAGRAFF 14) 

Penderfyniad:

Cymeradwyo'r cynnig i ymrwymo i gontract fel y nodir yn yr adroddiad 
preifat a ddosbarthwyd, o ran darparu Gwasanaeth Achub Bywyd ar 
Draeth Aberafan.

Rheswm dros y penderfyniad:

Sicrhau bod y cyngor yn parhau i ddarparu gwasanaeth achub bywyd 
traeth proffesiynol ar Draeth Aberafan.

Rhoi'r Penderfyniad ar Waith:

Caiff y penderfyniadau eu rhoi ar waith ar ôl y cyfnod tri diwrnod galw i 
mewn.

CADEIRYDD

Tudalen9



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Forward Work Programme, Education, Skills and Culture Cabinet Board for 22 July 2021 Mtg – Contact Officer Tammie Davies

Education, Skills and Culture Cabinet Board

Immediately following Scrutiny Committee starting at 2pm

Meeting 
Date

Agenda Item Type Contact Officer

ELLL Structure Overview Information Andrew Thomas2 September

Quarter 1 2021/22 Quarterly Performance 
Report

Monitor Shaun Davies

10 Year WESP (Consultation) Decision Chris Millis

Regional Support for Schools Information Chris Millis

Additional Learning Needs (ALN) ? Chris Millis

Adult Learning Update Information Angeline Spooner 
Cleverly

14 October

Christmas/New Year Opening Times 
(Libraries, Leisure Centres etc)

Decision Paul Walker

T
udalen11

E
item

 yr A
genda6



Forward Work Programme, Education, Skills and Culture Cabinet Board for 22 July 2021 Mtg – Contact Officer Tammie Davies

Youth Update Information Angeline Spooner 
Cleverly

Employability Update Information Angeline Spooner 
Cleverly

Quarter 2 2021/22 Quarterly Performance 
Report

Monitor Shaun Davies25 November

Annual Pupil Attendance Update Report Information Chris Millis

Library Performance Report Information Wayne John

6 Jan 2022

Quarter 3 2021/22 Quarterly Performance 
Report

Monitor Shaun Davies17 February

Annual Pupil Performance Update Report Information Chris Millis

T
udalen12



NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH 
COUNCIL

Education Skills and Culture Cabinet Board

REPORT OF HEAD OF PARTICIPATION – C.MILLIS

22 July 2021

MATTER FOR DECISION

WARDS AFFECTED – ALL WARDS

School Terms Dates 2023/2024

Purpose of the Report 

1. To obtain Education Skills and Culture Cabinet Board permission to 
approve the proposed school term dates in respect of the 2023/2024 
academic year.

Executive Summary

2. The Local Authority is responsible to determine school terms and holiday 
dates for community and maintained special schools.

3. The proposed school term dates 2023/2024 have been consulted upon.

4. Consultation took place between 1st April 2021 and 14th May 2021. 
Consultees included governing bodies and other admission authorities 
including those in the relevant area.

Tudalen13

Eitem yr Agenda7



Background 

5. To ensure harmonisation of school term dates across Wales, the Welsh 
Government have issued legislation which gives the Welsh Ministers 
power to direct authorities and the governing bodies of voluntary aided 
and foundation schools on the school term dates that they set.

6. Where agreement cannot be met, Welsh Ministers have the power to 
intervene and direct the Local Authority.

7. It is a requirement that the Authority inform the Welsh Ministers of term 
dates for the school year 2023/2024 by the final working day in August 
2021.

8. The 2023/2024 school term dates proposed by Neath Port Talbot are the 
same as other authorities, although INSET days may vary.

9. At its meeting on 18th March 2021, the Education Skills and Culture 
Cabinet Board approved consultation on the proposed 2023/2024 school 
term dates.

10. Consultation took place between the 1st April 2021 and 14th May 2021. 
Consultees included governing bodies and other admission authorities 
including those in the relevant area

11. Permission is sought to approve the proposed 2023/2024 term dates 
which are attached as Appendix A and for them to be submitted to the 
Welsh Ministers.

Consultation

12. Consultation took place between the 1st April 2021 and 14th May 2021. 
Consultees included governing bodies and other admission authorities 
including those in the relevant area.

13. Response was received from Dwr Y Felin Comprehensive School.

Financial Impact 

14. There are no financial impacts associated with this report.

Equality Impact Assessment 

15. A Screening Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in 
discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act 2010. 
After completing the assessment it has been determined that this Policy 

Tudalen14



does not require an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA). There are no 
equality impacts associated with this report.

Workforce Impacts

16. There are no workforce impacts associated with this report.

Legal Impacts

17. In relation to this specific purpose of the report, there is a legal 
requirement that the 2023/2024 school term dates must be submitted to 
the Welsh Ministers by the final working day of August 2021.

Risk Management

18. There are requirements placed on the Local Authority to consult and 
determine the school term dates prior to submission to the Welsh 
Ministers. 

Recommendations 

19. To approve for submission to the Welsh Ministers the proposed 
2023/2024 school term dates.

Reason for Decision

20. To enable the Authority to meet its statutory duties.

Implementation of Decision

It is proposed to implement the decision after the three day call in period.

Appendices 

21. Appendix A: Proposed School Term Dates 2023/2024.

22. Appendix B: Consultation Report.

23. Appendix C: Individual Response

List of Background Papers

24. The Education (Notification of School Term Dates)(Wales) Regulations 
2014

Tudalen15



25. School Standards and Framework Act, 1998

Officer Contact

26. Mrs H Lewis - School Admissions

 h.lewis@npt.gov.uk  Tel - 01639 763580

Tudalen16

mailto:h.lewis@npt.gov.uk


Appendix A

School Terms and Holiday Dates
2023/2024 Academic Year

Schools will be closed to pupils for INSET/Staff Preparation on five days 
between Friday 1st September 2023 and Friday 19thJuly 2024. 
Bank Holidays

Good Friday  Friday 29th March 2024
Easter Monday Monday 1st April 2024
May Bank Holiday Monday 6th May 2024
Spring Bank Holiday Monday 27th May 2024

Mid Term Holiday
Term Term 

Begins
Begins Ends Term Ends Days

Autumn
2023

Friday
1st 

September

Monday
30th

October   
October

Friday
3rd  

November

Friday
22nd 

December
76

Spring
2024

Monday 
8th 

January

Monday
12th

 February

Friday
16th

   February

Friday
22nd 

March
50

Summer
2024

Monday
8th

 April

Monday
27th 
May

Friday
31st 
May

Friday
19th

July
69

Total 195

Tudalen17



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Appendix B

CONSULTATION REPORT

School Term Dates in relation to the 2023/2024 academic year.

Purpose of the consultation report

1. This report is to inform Members of the outcome of consultation.

Consultation Process

2. The consultation invited comments on proposed 2023/2024 School 
Term Dates for community schools within Neath Port Talbot County 
Borough Council. Views were invited from head teachers and 
governing bodies of community and voluntary aided schools, 
neighbouring local authorities.

3. Response was received from; Dwr Y Felin Comprehensive School.

Summary of responses to consultation

4. The response received is summarised as follows;

The Head Teacher noted that the term dates were published in a 
traditional manner and that there hasn’t been an alternative schedule 
which looks at different models especially in light of the discussions that 
have taken place during 2020-2021.

Officers Comments

5.  Members may wish to note that the Welsh Government have issued 
legislation which gives the Welsh Ministers power to direct authorities 
and the governing bodies of voluntary aided and foundation schools 
on the school term dates that they set.

Tudalen19



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Appendix C

Individual Response to Consultation

Respondent

Issued on behalf of Dwr Y Felin Comprehensive School

The only comment we would make is that we are disappointed that the dates have been published 
in a traditional manner and that there hasn’t been an alternative schedule which looks at different 
models. Isn’t this the time to conduct a consultation for looking at a new model of school term times 
for 2023/24 especially in light of the discussions that have taken place during 2020-21 (Covid)?

Tudalen21



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



 
NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Education, Skills and Culture Cabinet Board

                                         22 JULY 2021

Report of the Head of Participation – 
Chris Millis

Matter for Decision
APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF LA GOVERNOR 
REPRESENTATIVES

Wards Affected: 

Aberavon, Allt-wen, Baglan, Bryn & Cwmavon,  Cimla, Coedffranc 
Central, Crynant, Dyffryn, Glynneath, Gwaun Cae Gurwen, Neath East,  
Neath South, Onllwyn, Pontardawe, Sandfields West, Taibach, Tonna, 
Trebanos, Ystalyfera.

Purpose of the Report 

To appoint LA governor representatives to existing vacancies and 
vacancies that will arise up to and including the end of the Autumn Term 
2021/22.

Background

Governing bodies are made up of various categories of governor under 
existing legislation of The Government of Maintained Schools (Wales) 
Regulations 2005.  One of those categories is LA governor 
representative.  This Authority has determined that appointments and 

Tudalen23

Eitem yr Agenda8



removals of LA governor representatives will be made by the Education, 
Skills and Culture (Special) Cabinet Board.

Criteria for appointing and removing LA Governor 
Representatives 

The Cabinet Board shall apply the following criteria in the priority set out 
below when considering appointments:

a) Elected members representing wards in the catchment area of the 
relevant school or pupil referral unit.

b) Other elected members of the LA.

c) Persons who, in the opinion of the panel, would contribute to the well-
being of the school or pupil referral unit.

In each of the above categories, where there are more candidates than 
vacancies, LA governor representatives shall be appointed on the basis 
of who, in the opinion of the Cabinet Board, will make the most 
significant contribution to the management of the relevant school or pupil 
referral unit.

The Cabinet Board shall apply the following criteria when considering 
removals.

Where there is an oversubscription of LA governor representatives on 
the governing body of the relevant school, or pupil referral unit, then the 
Board will replace one of the current LA governor representatives with 
the newly elected member.

Priority for replacement will be: any former elected member(s) having lost 
or resigned their ward seat; followed by the shortest time served LA 
governor representative on that particular governing body.

The Cabinet Board shall take the steps necessary to remove LA 
governor representatives where, in the opinion of Cabinet Board, there is 
good reason.

Financial Impact 

No implications.

Tudalen24



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the 
Council in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, 
the Welsh Language Standards (no.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being 
of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) 
Act 2016).

The first stage assessment has indicated that a more in-depth 
assessment is not required. A summary is included below.

This report focusses solely on the appointment and removal of LA 
governors to schools.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts

No implications.

Legal Impacts

The recommendations contained within this report are in accordance 
with the Council’s obligations set out in The Government of Maintained 
Schools (Wales) Regulations 2005.

Risk Management Impacts:

Failure to appoint sufficient numbers of governors is likely to impede the 
operation and efficiency of the governing body. 

Consultation

There is no requirement under the Constitution for external consultation 
on this item.  Internal consultation regarding nominations of the LA 
governor representatives has, though, been undertaken with the 
respective Ward Members.

Tudalen25



Recommendations 

That, in line with approved policy, LA governor representatives be 
appointed to the existing and forthcoming vacancies set out in the 
attached appendix.

Reasons for Proposed Decision 

To enable the Authority to contribute to effective school governance 
through representation on school governing bodies.

Implementation of Decision

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in 
period.

Appendices: 

1. Details of the vacancies to be filled are set out in the appendix to 
this report.  

List of Background Papers

Education, Leisure and Lifelong Learning Policy in relation to the 
appointment and removal of LA governor representatives. 

Officer Contact

John Burge, Manager, School & Family Support Team, 
j.burge@npt.gov.uk 

Kathryn Gilbert, Principal Schools Governance Officer, 
k.gilbert@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen26

mailto:j.burge@npt.gov.uk
mailto:k.gilbert@npt.gov.uk


LA Governor Representatives 
Summary of Vacancies 22nd July, 2021

School Date of Vacancy Proposal
Abbey Primary School 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Victor James
Alltwen Primary School 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Christopher Jones
Baglan Primary School 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Susanne Renkes
Blaenbaglan Primary School 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Susanne Renkes
Cefn Saeson Comprehensive 01/09/2021 Members to determine
Coedffranc Primary School Immediate Future appointment to be made
Creunant Primary School Immediate

01/09/2021
Future appointment to be made 
Re-appoint Cllr. Sian Harris

Crynallt Primary School 01/09/2021
01/09/2021
01/09/2021

Re-appoint Cllr. Peter Rees
Re-appoint Cllr. John Warman
Re-appoint Cllr. Adam McGrath

Cwmafan Primary School Immediate
01/09/2021

Future appointment to be made
Re-appoint Cllr. Rhidian Mizen

Eastern Primary School 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Rachel Taylor
Gnoll Primary School Immediate Future appointment to be made
Maesmarchog Primary 
School

01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Dean Cawsey

Sandfields Primary School Immediate Future appointment to be made
St. Joseph’s Junior School Immediate Future appointment to be made
St. Joseph’s Primary School Immediate Future appointment to be made
St. Joseph’s RC School & 6th 
Form Centre

Immediate
01/09/2021

Appoint Cllr. Stephanie Lynch
Re-appoint Cllr. Scott Bamsey

Tonnau Primary School Immediate
01/09/2021

Future appointment to be made
Future appointment to be made

YGG Cwm Nedd 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Simon Knoyle
YGG Gwaun Cae Gurwen 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Sonia Reynolds
YGG Pontardawe Immediate Future appointment to be made
YGG Trebannws Immediate Appoint Mrs. Laura Santiago
Ysgol Bae Baglan Immediate

Immediate
01/09/2021

Future appointment to be made
Future appointment to be made
Re-appoint Cllr. Oliver Davies

Ysgol Gymraeg Ystalyfera – 
Bro Dur

09/11/2021
09/11/2021
09/11/2021

Re-appoint Cllr. Helen Ceri Clarke
Re-appoint Cllr. Alun Llewelyn
Re-appoint Cllr. Rosalyn Davies

Ysgol Hendrefelin 01/09/2021 Re-appoint Mrs. A Pauline 
MacPherson Jones

Tudalen27



ABBEY PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Mr. Victor James 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Mr. Victor James
Cllr. Mike Harvey 31/08/2023 N/A
Cllr. David Martyn Peters 31/08/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. David Martyn Peters Dyffryn Abbey Primary

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Mr. Victor James who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen28



ALLTWEN PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Christopher Jones 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Christopher Jones
Mr. Stephen Jenkins 31/08/2023 N/A
Miss. Helen Watkins 31/12/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Christopher Jones Allt-wen Alltwen Primary

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Christopher Jones who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen29



BAGLAN PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Susanne Renkes 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Susanne Renkes
Cllr. Carol Clement-Williams 31/08/2024 N/A
Cllr. Peter Richards 31/08/2024 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Carol Clement-Williams Baglan Baglan Primary
Cllr. Susanne Renkes Baglan Baglan Primary Blaenbaglan Primary
Cllr. Peter Richards Baglan Baglan Primary Blaenbaglan Primary

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Susanne Renkes who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen30



BLAENBAGLAN PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Susanne Renkes 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Susanne Renkes
Cllr. Peter Richards 31/08/2024 N/A
Mr. Ian Rees 31/12/2021 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Carol Clement-Williams Baglan Baglan Primary -
Cllr. Susanne Renkes Baglan Baglan Primary Blaenbaglan Primary
Cllr. Peter Richards Baglan Baglan Primary Blaenbaglan Primary

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Susanne Renkes who wishes to be considered for re-appointment

T
udalen31



CEFN SAESON COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Adam McGrath 31/08/2021 Members to determine
Cllr. Mark Protheroe 04/03/2022 N/A
Cllr. Sheila Penry 31/08/2024 N/A
Cllr. Peter Rees 31/08/2024 N/A
Cllr. John Warman 31/08/2024 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Adam McGrath Cimla Cefn Saeson Comprehensive Crynallt Primary
Cllr. John Warman Cimla Cefn Saeson Comprehensive Crynallt Primary

Other Information
i) Applications have been received from Cllr. Adam McGrath who wishes to be considered for re-appointment and 
Cllr. Leanne Jones who wishes to be considered for appointment.

T
udalen32



COEDFFRANC PRIMARY SCHOOL (Deferred from previous panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Cllr. Arthur P H Davies 31/12/2022 N/A
Mr Stephen James 31/12/2022 N/A
Mr. Andrew Addis-Fuller 10/01/2025 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Angharad Aubrey Coedffranc Central - -
Cllr. Arthur P H Davies Coedffranc Central Coedffranc Primary -

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy

T
udalen33



CREUNANT PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Cllr. Sian Harris 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Sian Harris
Mrs. Margaret Davies 31/03/2024 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Sian Harris Crynant Creunant Primary

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy
ii) An application has been received from Cllr. Sian Harris who wishes to be considered for re-appointment

T
udalen34



CRYNALLT PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Adam McGrath 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Adam McGrath
Cllr. Peter Rees 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Peter Rees
Cllr. John Warman 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. John Warman

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Adam McGrath Cimla Cefn Saeson Comprehensive Crynallt Primary
Cllr. John Warman Cimla Cefn Saeson Comprehensive Crynallt Primary

Other Information
i) Applications have been received from Cllr. Adam McGrath, Cllr. Peter Rees & Cllr. John Warman who wish to be 
considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen35



CWMAFAN PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Cllr. Rhidian Mizen 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Rhidian Mizen
Mrs. Anne Marie Curtis 31/01/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Charlotte Galsworthy Bryn & Cwmavon - -
Cllr. Rhidian Mizen Bryn & Cwmavon Cwmafan Primary Ysgol Cwm Brombil
Cllr. David Whitelock Bryn & Cwmavon Ysgol Cwm Brombil -

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Rhidian Mizen who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen36



EASTERN PRIMARY SCHOOL

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Rachel Taylor 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Rachel Taylor
Cllr. Anthony Taylor 31/08/2022 N/A
Mr. Kenneth Tucker 31/03/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Rachel Taylor Taibach Eastern Primary Ysgol Cwm Brombil
Cllr. Anthony Taylor Taibach Eastern Primary -

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Rachel Taylor who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen37



GNOLL PRIMARY SCHOOL (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Cllr Alan Lockyer 31/08/2024 N/A
Cllr. Sandra Miller 10/01/2025 N/A
Mrs. Linda Rees 30/04/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. John Miller Neath East Melin Primary YGG Castell Nedd
Cllr. Sandra Miller Neath East Gnoll Primary Melin Primary
Cllr. Sheila Penry Neath East Cefn Saeson Melin Primary

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy.

T
udalen38



MAESMARCHOG COMMUNITY PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Dean Cawsey 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Dean Cawsey
Mr. Wayne Hopkins 31/12/2022 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Dean Cawsey Onllwyn Llangatwg Community School Maesmarchog Primary 

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Dean Cawsey who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen39



SANDFIELDS PRIMARY SCHOOL (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Mrs. Suzanne Amos 31/12/2022 N/A
Mrs. Susan Harvey 30/04/2023 N/A
Mr. Almon Ryan Macalino 31/12/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Scott Bamsey Aberavon St. Joseph’s Comprehensive -
Cllr. Nigel Hunt Aberavon  - -
Cllr. Stephanie Lynch Aberavon Sandfields Primary

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy.

T
udalen40



ST. JOSEPH’S CATHOLIC JUNIOR SCHOOL (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made  

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Scott Bamsey Aberavon St. Joseph’s Comprehensive -
Cllr. Nigel Hunt Aberavon - -
Cllr. Stephanie Lynch Aberavon Sandfields Primary -

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy.

T
udalen41



ST. JOSEPH’S CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL (NEATH) (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Jamie Evans Neath South - -
Cllr. Peter Rees Neath South Cefn Saeson Comprehensive Crynallt Primary

Other Information
i)  To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy

T
udalen42



ST. JOSEPH’S RC SCHOOL & 6TH FORM CENTRE (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Appoint Cllr. Stephanie Lynch
Cllr. Scott Bamsey 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Scott Bamsey

 

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Scott Bamsey Aberavon St. Joseph’s Comprehensive -
Cllr. Nigel Hunt Aberavon - -
Cllr. Stephanie Lynch Aberavon Sandfields Primary -

Other Information
i) Applications have been received from Cllr. Scott Bamsey who wishes to be considered for re-appointment and 

Cllr. Stephanie Lynch who wishes to be considered for appointment.

T
udalen43



TONNAU PRIMARY COMMUNITY SCHOOL (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made  
Cllr. Leanne Jones 31/08/2021 Future appointment to be made
Mr. Robert Miller 31/03/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Leanne Jones Tonna Melin Primary Tonnau Primary

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy.

T
udalen44



YGG CWM NEDD

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Simon Knoyle 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Simon Knoyle
Cllr. Del Morgan 31/08/2024 N/A
Cllr. Carolyn Edwards 31/12/2024 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Simon Knoyle Glynneath YGG Cwm Nedd -
Cllr. Del Morgan Glynneath YGG Cwm Nedd -

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Simon Knoyle who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen45



YGG GWAUN CAE GURWEN

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Sonia Reynolds 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Sonia Reynolds
Mrs. Lucy Harrison 31/03/2024 N/A
Mrs. Joan Slaymaker 31/12/2024 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Sonia Reynolds Gwaun Cae Gurwen YGG Gwaun Cae Gurwen -

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Sonia Reynolds who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen46



YGG PONTARDAWE (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Ms. Bethan Gill 31/12/2021 N/A
Mrs. Sarah Gray 31/08/2023 N/A
Mr. David Williams 31/08/2024 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Linet Purcell Pontardawe Cwmtawe Comprehensive Rhydyfro Primary
Cllr. Anthony Richards Pontardawe - -

Other Information
i) To date, no nomination/application has been received for this vacancy.

T
udalen47



YGG TREBANNWS

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Appoint Mrs. Laura Santiago
Cllr. Rebeca Phillips 31/08/2024 N/A
Mrs. Angharad Lloyd 31/12/2021 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Rebeca Phillips Trebanos YGG Pontardawe YGG Trebannws

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Mrs. Laura Santiago who wishes to be considered for appointment.

T
udalen48



YSGOL BAE BAGLAN (Deferred from last panel)

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Vacancy N/A Future appointment to be made
Cllr. Oliver Davies 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Oliver Davies  
Cllr. E V Latham 31/10/2024 N/A
Mr. Samuel Greasley 31/12/2023 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Oliver Davies Sandfields West Ysgol Bae Baglan -
Cllr. Suzanne Paddison Sandfields West - -
Cllr. Robert Wood Sandfields West Ysgol Bae Baglan -

Other Information
i) An application has been received from Cllr. Oliver Davies who wishes to be considered for re-appointment.
.

T
udalen49



YSGOL GYMRAEG YSTALYFERA-BRO DUR

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Cllr. Helen Ceri Clarke 08/11/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Helen Ceri Clarke
Cllr. Rosalyn Davies 08/11/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Rosalyn Davies
Cllr. Alun Llewelyn 08/11/2021 Re-appoint Cllr. Alun Llewelyn
Mr. Tudur Jones 31/03/2023 N/A
Mr. Gavin Thomas 31/03/2025 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Oliver Davies Sandfields West Ysgol Bae Baglan -
Cllr. Suzanne Paddison Sandfields West - -
Cllr. Robert Wood Sandfields West Ysgol Bae Baglan -
Cllr. Alun Llewelyn Ystalyfera Ysgol Gymraeg Ystalyfera-Bro Dur

Other Information
i) Applications have been received from Cllr. Helen Ceri Clarke, Cllr. Alun Llewelyn and Cllr. Rosalyn Davies who 
wish to be considered for re-appointment.

T
udalen50



YSGOL HENDREFELIN

Current LA Representatives Term of office ends Recommendation
Mrs A Pauline Macpherson Jones 31/08/2021 Re-appoint Mrs A P MacPherson Jones
Mr. Richard Blank 31/01/2023 N/A
Ms. Beryl Richards  10/01/2025 N/A

Local Member Ward School 1 School 2 
Cllr. Wyndham Griffiths Bryncoch North Blaenhonddan Primary Waunceirch Primary

Other Information

i) An application has been received from Mrs. A Pauline MacPherson Jones who wishes to be considered for re-
appointment.

T
udalen51



M
ae’r dudalen hon yn fw

riadol w
ag


	Agenda
	5 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	6 Forward Work Programme 2021/2022
	7 Dyddiadau Tymor Ysgolion Castell-nedd Port Talbot 2023/2024
	App B - School Terms Dates 2023 2024
	App C - School Terms Dates 2023 2024

	8 Penodi/Diswyddo Llywodraethwyr yr Awdurdod Lleol

